From:

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2021/1028 - Moor Lodge, Brackenhill Lane
Date: 07 February 2022 20:55:19

Dear Team

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council Resolved No Objections to this planning
application at tonight's parish council meeting.

Regards
Victoria Pitts

Parish Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council



From:

Subject: Planning 10/01/22 to 16/01/22
Date: 27 January 2022 14:24:53
Hello,

If the following are approved please can a bat informative be included:
NYM/2021/0917 - Chestnut Cottage, Carlton in Cleveland
NYM/2022/0001 - 43 Brook Lane, Ainthorpe

NYM/2021/1028 - Moor Lodge, Brackenhill Lane, Sleights
NYM/2021/0966 - 2 Hayburn Beck Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton
NYM/2021/1009 - Laburnum House, Carlton In Cleveland

If the following are approved please can a bird informative be included:
NYM/2022/0001 - 43 Brook Lane, Ainthorpe
NYM/2021/0966 - 2 Hayburn Beck Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton

If the following are approved please can a swift informative be included:
NYM/2022/0001 - 43 Brook Lane, Ainthorpe
NYM/2021/0966 - 2 Hayburn Beck Cottage, Staintondale Road, Cloughton

All the best,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York YO62 5BP



From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/1028
Date: 12 January 2022 11:33:18
Dear Team

Our next meeting is on the 7 February, please may we ask for extension to respond
Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA
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